

## **BMW Z CLUB**

WWW. Villagesbmwzclub.com

## March 04, 2020 Meeting Minutes

## Hello fellow Zer's:

- The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
- Treasury update: Current balance is \$4,264.65
- Lorraine Kenny was filling in for Evelyn this month. We have 157 members representing 85 cars.
- The membership would like to welcome new members: Doug & Barb Saranac, and Diane Moore
- Bob Stolin presented an overview of upcoming rides;
  - On March 26,2020 members will be traveling to Silver Springs Park in Ocala. The 34-mile trip will have us stopping first at the Mojo Grill for lunch in Ocala, and then moving on to the park. Members have the opportunity to take a glass bottom boat trip, hike trails, or rent a kayak or canoe. Eisenhower recreation center will be the gathering place at 8:30 am. Please sign up on the website <a href="https://www.villagesbmwzclub.com">www.villagesbmwzclub.com</a>.
  - On April 21, 2020 Jeanette Balady will lead us on a ride to the Big Cat Recue facility in Tampa, FL. (<a href="https://bigcatrescue.org">https://bigcatrescue.org</a>) Members will then travel to the Smokey Bone's Restaurant for lunch. The cost is \$51.00 pp for the Rescue tour. A maximum of 42 people will be able to go, so sign up quickly on the web site (<a href="www.villagesbmwzclub.com">www.villagesbmwzclub.com</a>.) to reserve your spot.
  - In May, the committee would like to do a scavenger hunt. This ride or any other ride that someone would like to captain is available. Please contact Bob Strolin if you would like to be a drive captain.

- In June, Conrad Fisher would like to lead a ride to the Space Coast. The date and particulars are in the planning stage.
- In August, Ed Evanski is planning a trip to Evanston of Cross Creek. If you have been on previous rides with Ed, you know they will be very interesting. Time and date TBD.
- In September, an overnight drive to Sarasota FL. Is being solicited for interest. If you are interested in being a drive captain for this ride contact Bob Strolin.
- NOTE TO MEMBERS; Rides are being solicited, it's very easy to get involved. All you need is an idea or suggestion, bring it to the attention of Bob Strolin and the Program Coordination Committee and they will assist you in becoming a ride captain.
- SAVE THE DATE: This year's Holiday Party is already set. We will be at the Eisenhower Rec. Center on Morse Blvd. on December 02, 2020.
- Special Guest: Tom McKee from Total Recon in Leesburg FL. Attended our meeting. Total Recon Inc. (https://www.totalrecon.biz), provides full automotive cosmetic services. They can provide, show detailing, paint correction, ceramic and polymer sealants, interior restorations, alloy wheel repair, windshield repair and many other types of work to keep your automobile in showroom shape. Tom's slideshow had a number of before and after photos of their outstanding work.

Contact Tom at Total Recon Inc., 411 N. 14<sup>th</sup> St. Leesburg, FL. 34748 352-535-0299 www.totalrecon.biz

Thank you, Tom, for a very interesting presentation.

- BMW Ocala is now scheduling Sunday oil changes for the discounted price of \$49.95. Appointments are recommended.
- Just a reminder that logo apparel is available from the following merchants.

Custom Apparel in the Southern Trace Plaza on 466.

Company Apparel in Leesburg.

Gotta Get Your Name on in Spanish Springs.

The Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.

Respectfully submitted, Phil Wenzel Secretary